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Woods Hole, Mass,,
Sept. 2, 1947.
Prof. i.A. Irwin,
Tent. Genettics,
University of wisconsin,
Madison. , ‘
Dear Lr. Irwin,
I went to thank you first for helping to éxpedite the supply
problen, |
The Coolerator box you mentioned should be idesl as a basis for
an incubator. It should take very little eleotiical work to fit
it over as an incubator, an¢ I think heating elements and - thexmo-
stats shouléd e readily available, The only alternative wﬁuld be
the construction of a small constant temperature room. If possible,

a small electric outlet should be incorporated inside the box to

‘accomodate a shaméf or sinmilar equpiment which msy be desired iater;

Stainless stcdl is,of course, cuite satisfactory for the refrigerc-
tor. y
tubgp to the mieroscopes, I would suggest that one Speperr inclined
hadx model be nurubas~d for the second nicroscone that will be needed
the Beck might be made 4o, but I Should like a look at it first- -
can you hold the agents off on that?

¥y movements starting next Monday may make eommunioations diffi-
cult; however, I shall be at Yale until Wednesday, anu after that
may be reached c/o Prof, F.J.Ryan, ZOOlégy, Columbia Une,NeYe27e

It is possible that some mail may be addressed to me st Madison.
I would appreclate its being held ratber than any attempt made to

Forwaxd it., Thanks again,

_Joshna Lcdo:bg?sg




